7~
RE: Enquiry No:EN230400367Bhiwadi Division 0( /E 1D

S B SYSCON PVT LTD (PA) <info@sbsyscon.in>

©Fri 28 Apr-23 1558

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>;'S B SYSCON BHIWADI' <bhd@sbsyscon.in>

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed offer:-

3VS1300- '
3VS1300-0MMO0 q;ﬁﬁgé P 16,895.00 | 65% 4,826.50 Ready Stock
3VS1300- . R
3VU1340-1MF00 {MFO00 20 5,670.00 | 65% | 39,690.00 | Within 6 weeks
SIEMENS MAKE 44,516.50
Payment : 30 Days '
GST & Freight extra. /4”1»'\'/2/‘
R
Validity 7 days. /F\

In Case There is Any Query Regarding the same, please feel free to\'F&gch out to us.

ak =

Best Regards & Assuring the Best Service Always,

Payal | Assosciate , Back Office

Mobile: +91-9899598900 (
Whatsapp: +91-9899598900 ’4
Email: info@sbsyscon.in

Website: www,

19 4]

- e o i RCDA Sehmoirdor 4.'J
SIEMEN | @ ‘ | ASCO Scineider | SECURE

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 28 April 2023 15:07

To: info@sbsyscon.in

Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230400367Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU
RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION



REGENCY ELECTRICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

No.125, 2nd Main Road, Chamarajpet, Bangalore - 560018
Ph No : 080-41203616,41203314

E-mail : sales@regencyelectricals.com, Websilte :

GST No.: 29AADCR9265Q1ZC, PAN No. :

CIN No. :
QUOTATION
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED-BHIWADI DIVISION * ouotation No. . 630
'SP-2/333, RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA,, BHIWADI. ALWAR-301019, -~
'BHIWADI , PINCODE - 301019 , RAJASTHAN . INDIA  Date : 28-Apr-23
19611195368, 9057407027 Erguiry No. . By Mail
Enquiry Date : 28-Apr-23

|
Dear Sir/Madam,
With reference to your enquiry cited above. we are pleased to quote our competative rates as under along our terms of supply.

} SIL | l)escrlptlon/Speaﬁcatlon . HSN \GS"I \Av.ulabk Total © Rate . Unit Disc Amount
~ No. ‘ ) ‘ Code | %  Qty. Qty. i %o
1 w3VSl300-0MM00,10-16A MPCB 185362000 18 3-4 WEEKS' 2 6.140.00  Nos 630G 4.236.60
-SIEMENS !
‘ 2

3VS1300-1MF00,0.6-1A INBUILT INO 85?6209() 18 AVAILABLE 20 5,670.00 © Nos 6330G 39.123.00
‘ w+lNC MPCB-SIEMENS | :
\

_ ot 3
Tus 3@ T O 6

R
i

7. - Gross Amount 43,359.60
We hope you will find our offer acceptable and look forward to the pleasure of receiving your valued order. which we

assure you, will receive our best and prompt attention.

Kind Attn :
Terms & Conditions : OQur Bank Details : Yours faithfully
Payment Terms  : IMMEDIATE Bank ¢ South indian bank tor Regeney Electricals Private Limited
GST Tax % : GST@18% EXTRA Branch ¢ K.G.Road
Delivery - EX-STOCK A/c No. : 0008083000002519
Validity - TDAYS IFSC Code + SIBLO0O0000OY

AUTHORISED SIGNATORY



Re: Enquiry No:EN230400367Bhiwadi Division

KHANDELWAL AGENCIES <khandelwal_agencies@yahoo.com>

Fri 28-Apr-23 15:18

To: sales@khandelwalagencies.net <sales@khandelwalagencies.net>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,
Greetings!

We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valuable inquiry. As desired we are submitting the offer for consideration

:g PRODUCT QTY | UOM MAKE LIST | LESS | NET | TOTAL
MPCB
3VS1300- .
1 1MF00 6-1 20 | NOS | SIEMENS | 5670 | 60% | 2268 45360
AMP
MPCB
2 3VS1300- 2 NOS | SIEMENS | 6895 | 60% | 2758 5516
1MMO00 10-16
AMP
50876
GST | 18% 9157.68
60033.68

fn case you need any clarification, please feel free to

é))_/‘

v
TERMS AND CONDITIONS: /ﬁ ' /6}’
FREIGHT : EXTRA AS APPLICABLE L/\/
TAX : GST 18% cxtra as applicable ) ’
Discount : As mentioned )'\
Insurance : In your scope; You have 1o Insure the consignment if required. /Z/ 2

PAYMENT: WITH IN 30 DAYS
Validity of offer - Till the new list price will be announced by the company.

25
THANKS & REGARDS ; L( )
MOHIT AGGARWAL

9875110194



Re: Enquiry No:EN230400367Bhiwadi Division
KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com>

Fri 28-Apr-23 15:12

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir,

1. Mpcb 3vs1300 0.6-1 amp -5670/- each list
2. Mpcb 3vs1300 10-16 amp - 6895/- each list

Le
GSTextra

On Fri, 28 Apr 2023 at 3:06 PM, <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:;

Dear Sir/Madam,

AH :
PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY, AIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY EQR €ONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTWENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, J,JJ
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, o
Bhiwadi division, 3

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) e
GST No. 0BAAACI4324M1ZH ,/\)
PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com

THANK'S WITH REGARD'S

KAPIL KHANDELWAL
TEL.01493-221272,220029
+91-9414012592, 9214315777
DHRUV ELECTRICALS
SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX
BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj.)
E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com

Auth.Cp-ANCHOR, ALMONARD FAN ASTRAL PIPE, BAJAJ LIGHT,BHARAT BIJILEE MOTOR FINOLEX CABLE
HAVELLS,HAGER ,HPLMSEAL NEPTUNE,POLYCAB CABLE
PIDILITE,SETIA PIPE,STEELGRIP TAPE



QUOTATION ]
Consigner Name e i S
PARKASH MACHINERY COMPANY. - anee Nanie & Add
59,SHARDHANAND MARG. G.B. ROAD. JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD. i
DELHI 110006. R
CSTNODITANTIS6370C 23,
SLNO | Item Description MLFB Qty P DIs NET. AMT | DELIVERY
1 |Motor Protection Circuit Breaker mpcb, Current Renge-0.6 To 1.0 Amps, Siemens Make Model No 3vs1300- 1mf00 3V51300:- 1IMFOO 20 5,670.00 s 39,690.00 READY
2 |Motor Protection Circuit Breaker mpcb, Current Renge-10 To 16 Amps, Siemens Make Model No 3vs]1300- 1mm00 3VS1300-1MM00 2 6,895 .00 i 4.8 26.50 READY |
44,5 16.50 o
L _Bo1257
52,5 29.47

Terms & Conditions.

P

Payment 10 Days

GST 18% Cxtia.

FOR LAt trarsparter godown

Freight c-Extra At Actual.

Vaidity <7 Days brom The Date Of Quotation.

Prepared by :-Vansh Verma.
Sent by :-Vansh Verma.
Checked by :-,

Price rulling at the time of delivery will be charged.

We request you to kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same and send us your Order.
In case of any query, please feel free lo contact me at below mentioned.

Thanks and Regards,

Rajesh Sharma,
Mob:-8800699368.

Parkésh

Email:-info@pmcdelhi.com, sales@pmcdelhi.com, VVA»Q
Tel: 011-23219825, 011-23212844,011-23210687. 5 )q o \




